
Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 1 of 2 
 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, July 14, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. 

Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room 
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon 

See Zoom Meeting Information on Page 2 
AMENDED 

 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:  9:00 a.m. 
2. City/Citizen Comments:  Individuals may address the Board on issues not on the agenda 
3. Open Agenda:  The Board may introduce subjects not already on the agenda 
4. Consent Calendar 

a. Approve Accounts Payable & Payroll Payables 
b. Minutes:  June 9th, June 16th  
c. Oregon Department of Transportation, Public Transportation Division Agreement 

#34958, STF Operating Funds 
d. Second Amendment to Oregon Health Authority Intergovernmental Agreement 

#154978, Public Health Division, Alcohol & Drug Prevention and Education 
Program 

5. Business Items 
a. Audio Visual Options for Morrow County Government Center (Joe 

Melton/Avidex, Rob Naughton/IMESD) 
b. Request to Purchase Trail King Equipment Trailer (Eric Imes, Public Works) 
c. Request to Purchase Polaris Ranger and Trailer (Undersheriff John Bowles) 
d. Morrow County Emergency Operations Center Update 
e. Building Projects Update 

i. Add Alternates List 
6. Department Reports 

a. Planning Department Monthly Report (Tamra Mabbott) 
b. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Jaylene Papineau) 
c. Justice Court Quarterly Report (Judge Glen Diehl) 
d. Veterans Services Quarterly Report (Linda Skendzel) 

7. Correspondence  
8. Commissioner Reports 
9. Executive Session:  Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(d) – To conduct deliberations with 

persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations 
10. Sign documents 
11. Adjournment 

 
Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under 
“Upcoming Events”).  Meeting Packets are also available the following Monday. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613. 
 
Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be 
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This 
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are 

http://www.co.morrow.or.us/boc


Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda                                                        Page 2 of 2 
 

closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the 
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and 
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the 
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday.  If something urgent comes up after this 
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about 
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, County Administrator at (541) 676-
2529. 

Zoom Meeting Information 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/5416762546  PASSWORD:  97836 Meeting ID: 541-676-2546 
 
Zoom Call-In Numbers for Audio Only: 

• 1-346-248-7799, Meeting ID:  541 676 2546#  
• 1-669-900-6833, Meeting ID:  541 676 2546#  
• 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-929-436-2866, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 
• 1-301-715-8592, Meeting ID:  541-676-2546# 

https://zoom.us/j/5416762546














































































































Morrow County V/E-Add Alt Log

Design Builder's Contingency $133,296.00 $133,296.00
Item # Description ROM Decision Date  Pending  Trending Approved  Trend + App 

7
Sherriff/Holding Cell room premanufactured steel bar enclosure to be 
provided by Morrow Co Complete 0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00

8a
Option 1 - Add battery operated automatic bathroom amenities (soap, 
paper towel, etc.) Complete 0.00 -1,075.00 -1,075.00

8b
Option 2 - Add electrical hard-wired automatic bathroom amenities 
(soap, paper towel, etc.) Declined 0.00 0.00

10a Provide conduit for future generator connection. 0.00 0.00

10b
Provide generator (existing) backup power to Sheriff area in lieu of 
standard building battery backup 7/6/2021 0.00 -11,565.00 -11,565.00

10c Add larger generator for increased coverage Declined 0.00 0.00
10d Provide vault for future generator -5,078.00 7/14/2021 -5,078.00 -5,078.00
10e Provide conduit for future generator natural gas. -3,750.00 7/14/2021 -3,750.00 -3,750.00
11 Add electric snow melt at Court and Veterans entrances - 750sf -31,726.00 8/3/2021 -31,726.00 -31,726.00
13 Elevated Judge's Desk Area Complete 0.00 -3,820.00 -3,820.00
15 Motorized Sheriff Gate Declined 0.00 0.00
16 Conduit to future gate & snow melt Complete 0.00 -2,295.19 -2,295.19
17 Data conduit from utility to new building and to existing building Complete 0.00 -5,401.19 -5,401.19
18 Data conduit to east property line for future use Complete 0.00 -1,031.17 -1,031.17
19 Relocate electrical service to northwest corner of building Complete 0.00 -5,959.00 -5,959.00
20 Relocate CT enclosure/main breaker from indoor to outdoor Complete 0.00 -2,897.40 -2,897.40

21
Change VRF-1 & VRF-2 from 50A to 200A breakers with associated 
conduit and wiring Complete 0.00 -6,975.16 -6,975.16

22
Upgrade three (3) street light poles to fixture type ST including poles, 
bases, meter, service changes, wire and lighting control 7/6/2021 0.00 -25,293.60 -25,293.60

23 Electric vehicle charging station -12,854.00 7/14/2021 -12,854.00 -12,854.00
24 Upgrade landscaping 8/3/2021 0.00 0.00
25 Add 9 Data locations with 3 drops at each location. Declined 0.00 0.00
26 Add 1 Data drop to all exising locations for a total of 3 drops. Complete 0.00 -7,120.00 -7,120.00
27 Delete 4 Cameras Complete 0.00 2,524.00 2,524.00
28 Add 18" razor wire to top of fence Complete 0.00 -6,600.00 -6,600.00
29 Add slats to north section of fence Complete 0.00 -2,868.00 -2,868.00
30 Change from black to standard galvized for main fence Complete 0.00 6,400.00 6,400.00
31 Change from black to standard galvized at trash enclosure Complete 0.00 665.00 665.00
32 Use Best small format interchangeable cores (SFIC) Complete 0.00 -345.76 -345.76
33 Snow Breaks Complete 0.00 -9,135.00 -9,135.00
34 Site Benches (2 total) Declined 0.00 0.00
35 Door Hardware 0.00 Complete 0.00 0.00 0.00
36 Overhead Door Operator 0.00 0.00
37 Owner Furnished Appliances 0.00 0.00
38 Courtroom Audio/Visual 0.00 0.00
39 Self-Perform Doors/Hardware & Specialties 0.00 0.00

Current Balance -$53,408.00 $0.00 -$53,408.00 -$69,992.47 -$123,400.47
Remaining Contingency $63,303.53 $9,895.53

Closed (Complete or Declined)
Moved to Pending - Recently Approved
Upcoming Decisions
In Process

Printed on 7/13/2021 Page 1 of 1



   
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Morrow County Board of Commissioners 
From:  Tamra Mabbott, Planning Director 
CC:  Planning Commission 
BOC Date: July 14, 2021  
RE:  Monthly Planning Update 
 
  
 
Planning Commission Update 
Planning Commission approved five applications at their 29th meeting.   One hearing was continued to the July 
meeting. 
 
Planning Commission meeting materials are posted on the Department website one week prior to the meeting.  
Commission typically meets the last Tuesday of the month.  Here is the 2021 calendar.  
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/calendar?field_microsite_tid_1=28   
 
Current Planning Activity May 2021: 

• 6 Zoning Permits 
• 2 Land Use Compatibility Reviews     
• 2        Land Use Decisions        
• 3  Land Partitions 
• 1 Variance 
• 1 Floodplain Development Permit 
• 1 Rural Address 

 

Long Range Planning  
Staff has contacted federal and state landowners to coordinate plans for the Morrow County Heritage Trail.    
County and state and federal agencies will meet in July.  Later in the Fall a stakeholder meeting will be hosted.   
Anyone interested in the Heritage Trail is encouraged to contact the Planning Department.  A stakeholder 
meeting will be held this summer. The Heritage Trail Plan is located on the website:  
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/columbia-river-heritage-trail   
 
Energy Projects 
Status of renewable energy projects is shown on attached spreadsheet.  Two new solar projects are on the 
horizon; an application has been submitted for one and an application for a second project will be filed with the 
State of Oregon Energy Facility Siting Council (EFSC).  
 
 
 
 

https://www.co.morrow.or.us/calendar?field_microsite_tid_1=28
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/columbia-river-heritage-trail


Code Enforcement 
Code Enforcement activity continues to be steady.  Several long-standing code violations were processed in 
Justice Court this month.  The updated code is posted on the Planning Department website here:  
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/code-enforcement  

Other Projects: 
On June 23rd, the Board of Commissioners hosted a luncheon to listed to a presentation about growth 
strategies.  Guest speakers included a team from ECOnorthwest, an Economics, Finance and Planning 
consulting firm along with Nick Green, John Day City Manager.  The engaging presentation was both 
motivational as well as pragmatic, sharing ideas about economic development, creative approaches to public 
finance and ideas to encourage new development and growth in rural areas.  A copy of the power point 
presentation is posted on the Planning Department webpage here:  
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/strategic-approaches-rural-communities 
 
Planning and The Loop staff are working together to update the transit component of the Transportation 
System Plan (TSP).  The current TSP has only a small paragraph at update would include the freshly 
completed Boardman to Hermiston Connector Plan. 
 
Planning Director is participating on the steering committee for the Eastern Oregon Economic Summit 
scheduled for August 18-19 in Hermiston.  
 
The pre-application for a regional housing grant passed through the first round and was submitted to the state 
Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD).  If funded, the project would include a housing 
implementation plan with a focus on funding sources for infrastructure for the Cities of Ione, Lexington and 
Heppner in the Willow Creek Valley.  
 
Legislation 
Planning Director will present a summary of recent land use legislation that will apply to Morrow County.  In the 
meantime, the attached legislative summary from the Oregon Department of Land Conservation & 
Development provides a look at land use legislation that applies statewide.  
 
Building Inspection Program 
County Planning Directors from Morrow and Umatilla Counties are sponsoring a meeting to discuss building 
inspection programs in the region. The meeting will be an opportunity to understand demands on the 
inspectors and services over the next 5- 7 years and identify opportunities for collaboration.   
 
Planning Trivia Question of the Month:   Does a county or city comprehensive land use plan address 
housing and economic development?  
 
 
Answers to last month’s trivia questions.    
Archeological evidence of Native Americans living along the Columbia River dates back about 13,000 years 
ago, although some evidence shows there may have been human settlement 20,000 years ago. On October 
18, 1805, the Lewis & Clark Expedition camped on Sand Island just north of the current City of Irrigon.  The 
island is now inundated within the Columbia River.  Among other information, the Columbia River Heritage 
Trail Concept Plan includes information on cultural and archeological history of life along the Columbia River.  
The plan is available here:  https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/columbia-river-heritage-trail 
 

 

https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/code-enforcement
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/strategic-approaches-rural-communities
https://www.co.morrow.or.us/planning/page/columbia-river-heritage-trail












WIND Capacity Facility Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Wheatridge I 100 MW Operating PGE Ownership

Wheatridge II 550 MW Operating Under Review to split as: WREF II (200 MW Wind); WREFIII 
(150 MW solar); WREFE (200 MW wind) CUP-N-328 (2018) RFA Comment Letter submitted to EFSC 28OCT2020

Wheatridge Renewable Energy 
Facility East 200 MW EFSC Approved Umatilla County and Morrow County, Approved not built. CUP-N-328 (2018) No local actions at this time.

Shepherds Flat Central 290 MW Operating 2 Turbine Repower 2020.  Project sold to Brookfield Partners CUP-N-279 (2010) Local permits for repower pending.
Shepherds Flat South 290 MW Operating Repower Pending (January 2023)  Project sold to Brookfield ParCUP-N-278 (2010) Local permits for repower pending.
Heppner Wind 500 MW Terminated N/A N/A No Action Needed
Saddle Butte Wind 399 MW Terminated N/A N/A No Action Needed

SOLAR Capacity Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Boardman Solar 75 MW EFSC Approved Construction Pending, T Line is in Gilliam Co. CUP-N-333 (2018) CUP extension approved. Expires 21NOV2021
Wheatridge III 150 MW EFSC SC Amendment Approved Road Use Agreement update pending w Public Works CUP-N-328 (2020) Zoning permits #'s 2871-2875 issued 06APR2021

Wagon Trail Solar 500 MW Proposed/Pending NextEra, new project, a subsidiary to Wheatridge but NOT part 
of the Wheatridge Energy Facility. Pending (Not Submitted) County notified adj. landowners of NOI. BOC/SAG 

comments submitted to EFSC.

TRANSMISSION Capacity Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Boardman to Hemingway 300-mile, 500 kV Proposed In Contested Case (64 Petitioners) Pending Waiting on Contested Case Outcome
Cascade Crossing 121-mile, 500kV Terminated N/A N/A No Action Needed

GENERATING FACILITY Capacity Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Carty Generating Facility 50 MW Solar 400 MW Natural Gas Under EFSC Review/Operating RFA2 to incorporate existing BCP facility components. CUP-N-307 (2013) Notice of Proposed Order of RFA2 issued 12NOV20
Boardman Coal Plant 550 MW Decommissioned T Line in Gilliam Co. Pre-dates Planning? No Action Needed
Columbia Ethanol Project 44 MGPY Temporarily Shut Down Local approval letter sent 11APR2006. ZP1701 01MAY2006 (Pacific Ethanol) No local actions at this time.

WIND Capacity Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Orchard Wind 40 MW Operating Construction was delayed due to COVID-19 CUP-N-324 (2016) Extension 2019 No local actions at this time.
Echo Wind South 60 MW Operating Oregon Windfarms LLC./ Madison Farms. CUP-N-251 (2008) No local actions at this time.
Threemile Turbines 15 MW Operating First operational turbines in Morrow County. CUP-N-234 (2006) No local actions at this time.
Elle Butte 104 MW Permitted, Never Built N/A CUP-N-291 (2011) No local actions at this time.
Butter Creek 40 MW Permitted, Never Built N/A CUP-N-285 (2010) No local actions at this time.
Mariah Wind 20 MW Permitted, Never Built N/A CUP-N-290 (2011) No local actions at this time.
Willow Creek Wind 50 MW Permitted, LUBA Remand N/A CUP-N-213 (2005) No local actions at this time.

SOLAR Capacity Status Notes Local Permits Issued Current/ Recent Local Permit Actions
Harp Solar 10 MW Permitted Project sold to Avangrid Renewables by OneEnergy. CUP-N-331 (2018) Extension Request Granted

Tower Road 120 MW Proposed Aurora Solar/Avangrid applicant. To date, no applications 
submitted. Not Permitted 05May21 Pre-application meeting w/county.

Stark Solar 10 MW Withdrawn N/A CUP-N-332-18 No Action Needed
Columbia Solar 20 MW Withdrawn Energy Utah LLC. Bill Adams. CUP-N-343-20 No Action Needed
Trail Solar 160 MW Proposed OneEnergy. Proposed, pending application

EFSC Permitted

Locally Permitted

Energy Projects in Morrow County

As of: 12 April 2021 U:\rlutcher\2021 MEETING DOCUMENTS FOLDER\7-14-21\3 Planning Energy Project List.xlsx






















































	Agenda
	Minutes, 6-16-21
	Minutes, 6-9-21
	ODOT Agmt #34958, STF Operating Funds
	Audio/Visual Options for Government Cntr Bld.
	Purchase Request, Equipment Trailer, Public Works
	Purchase Request, Sheriff's Office, Ranger & Trailer
	Add Alternates List
	Planning Dept. Monthly Report
	Treasurer's Monthly Report
	Justice Court Quarterly Report
	Veterans Services Quarterly Report
	Correspondence
	2021_07_13 - VE-Add Alt Log.pdf
	Sheet1


